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.|or|ty LNORMAL / URGE?»% |

IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
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. B . < M
Registration Date: 3""{‘ >oiz, MV:$  Gele (@*)Quo by KsC
COE Expiry Date: . 2614 o>y FS:3 Date ‘ll)\\g
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + {COE) = SV:§ o
. . %
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{a) COE Period: Xiz2= Mths - {Average MV ’ 3
As At: ' ' o
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" ' b) - IMV - for Repossessed;vé . =
ap - ¢ {b) - e Mv,for,_'?“pgsse.ssﬂed{ e,bis;_l.e .= 3%
I PR S {7, +-|Engine Capacity:- .. 4 ~H*9hft0w - $
@ _(b)i. = 2= 5 AEurope / Asia Car 23 = - $
Regrs‘ter Before/After MAY 2002 . 4Gar Condition: Go@lealr/Pob./Bumt - 8
(e) PARF (OMV) X X = Ng. of transfer :. N - %
LTA Totdl Rebate Amourt: (d)+(2) Other ded(jgﬁbn :'_",' D - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):, Forced-Sales:Value derived - . =%
|pate /Time |, . Action/ Instruction .|Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 12:15 PM . .

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Bazlin Ahmad; SUR

Cc: Admin A

Subject: . RE: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG6749S - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1.4L

Dear Lynn,

The market value for SKG 6749S is $60K (EST) as at Dec 2017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 6:20 PM
To: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG6749S - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1.4L

Dear Lynn,

Thank you for your email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd .

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 8 February, 2018 5:35 PM

To: AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION (mi@aispl.com.sg) <mi@aispl.com.sg>; AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISER & SURVEYING
SERVICES (aasschee@singnet.com.sg) <aasschee@singnet.com.sg>; KELVIN AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISING SERVICES

(kelvinteo@kaas.com.sg) <kelvinteo@kaas.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG67495 - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1.4L

Dear Surveyors

We refer to the above subject, kindly assist with the prevailing market value as at 10/12/2017

1



w

Thank You. ' -

Regards,
Lynn Ahmad " + .
Executive | Claims

eﬁnsuronCe

£Q Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9881 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 881 | fax 65 6223 4190
Www.eqginsurance.com.sg.

WD\, A Member of Citystate you've got o friend

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry - Page 1 of 2

.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
| oo 19]13|1

Vehicle Owner Partjculars - | | o (g@,)

Owner ID Type: s|n§apore NRIC o -

Owner |D: T 73607 7

Vehicle Details - -

VehicleNo.: V ”SK66749S

Vehicieto be Exported No - o

Intended De-regxstratlon 7 19 Dec 2617

Date:
 Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Veh|cle Model 77 7 SCiﬁOCCO i.4L A:T;S;

1372Q5

V Primary Colour: White

ManufacturingYear:m A 2012 7
: Engine No.: o 7 CAV433895 xg/ 6 O “

Chassis No WVW2ZZZ13ZDV004804
; Maximum Power Output 1180kW (158 Ehp) -

Open Market Value: $25,69000 - “ 7

Originral‘Registrationi 7 2;)~§ep 2012

Date:

First Registration Dra”c;g o 27 Sep 2012

. Transfer Count: 0 \’2‘7? g‘v O
Actual ARF Paid: $25,690.00 (LW (

Intended PARF Rebaf;g Detatls

 PARF Eligiblty: Y N 9 Aﬂ; -
PARF Eligibility Expiry 26 Sep 2022 ¢‘(" -
Date: )
PARF Rebate Amount: $1798300 '
. Intended COE Rebate [ Detaﬂs | )
| COE Expﬁry Date: 26 Se;; 2022 -
. COECategory: o ‘ : A C:;r (1600cc& belaw)
COE Period(Yeaﬁ): 7 10
QP Paid:w v $63,060.0d i N 7
COE Rebate Amount: - $30,047.00 77777
Tatal Rebate Amount $48 030 00 A _

The mformatton contalned herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2017

oK
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,f https://vﬂ.lta‘gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 19/12/2017




Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle Type
Vehicle Attachment 1
Vehicle Scheme
Vehicle Make
Vehicle Model
Chassis No.
Propeflant

Engine No.

Engine Capacity

Maximum Power
Output

Maximum Laden
Weight

Unladen Weight
Year Of Manufacture

Original Registration
Date

SKG67495

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN

SCIROCCC 1.4L AT TSI 1372Q5

WVWZZZ13ZDV004804
Petrol

CAV433895

1390 ¢cc

118.0 KW (158 bhp)

1730 kg

1285 kg
2012
27 Sep 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date -

COE Category A - Car (1600ce & below)
Quota Premium $63,000.00

COE Expiry Date 26 Sep 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date 265Sep 2018

PARF Eligibility Expiry 26 5ep 2022

Date

Inspection Due Date 26 Sep 2619

Intended Transfer Date 11 Dec 2017

CO2 Emission -

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use MM& for
fee(s) payable.

its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee

Total Amoynt Payable

Amount Before GST
{s$)
11.00

GST Amount
(S$)

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicie will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when

Amount After GST
(5%)
11.00

11.00



